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TO: Ann Steffanic, Board Aministrator

State Board of Nursing gT/\TE gQARD

Harrisburg,PA 17105-2649 ' ^ ' ' N j r ^ j i l ^ U

Arthur Coccodrilli, Chairman
Independent Regulatory Review Commission
333 Market Street, 14th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101

FROM: Nancy Smeltz, RN, Health Facility Quality Examiner _ , S| _ _
Pennsylvania Department of Health ^ g 2% --""-•'
Division of Acute and Ambulatory Care =|4S %
110 Pickering Way :!; 5" —
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DATE: May2,2007 G ^ ^

RE: Regulation ID#16A-5130 (2608)

§ 21.5 Fees If I understand this section correctly, it will cost each individual $2250 for
30 credits. My concern with this fee is the substantial financial burden that is placed on
the individual, when the employer does not cover the expense. I'm sure there will be
numerous employers who will not wish to incur the expense.

While I agree that continuing education is a good idea, I feel that the cost to the
individual is rather high.

This high fee may deter nurses from entering or staying in the profession.
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